
From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
To: Chiles, Pam (UTC)
Subject: FW: 1/17/18 Docket #UE-170485 and #UG-170486
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 9:10:29 AM

 
 
From: Anita Self [mailto:anita@buellrealtime.com] 
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Kore Siegel <Kore@buellrealtime.com>; Erika Todish <transcripts@buellrealtime.com>; Doyle,
Paige (UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: 1/17/18 Docket #UE-170485 and #UG-170486
 

DATE: 01/17/2018
PROCEEDING NAME: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Avista Corporation
DOCKET: UE-170485 AND UG-170486 (CONSOLIDATED)
COURT REPORTER: Anita Self
PRESIDING OFFICER:  Marguerite E. Friedlander
SCHEDULED START TIME: 09:00 AM
REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time
TIME IN HEARING: 9:04-12:10
EXPEDITED?: No
IF EXPEDITED, DUE:
NUMBER OF PAGES:  130 (est.)
LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission - Richard Hemstad Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504
COMMENTS:
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------

mailto:/O=WA.GOV/OU=SHAREDX/CN=ADC RECIPIENTS/CN=UTC - UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION/CN=USERS/CN=LWYSE
mailto:pam.chiles@utc.wa.gov

